
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 9/8/2010 11:06:18 AM

'Ramchandani, Ramesh' (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov); Mike Florio 
(mflorio@tum.org); 'Karp, Joseph M.' (JKarp@winston.com)
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Meetings with the CPUC re Gas Accord V

Bill Stock is in the process of setting up some meetings with Commissioners and staff regarding Gas 
Accord V, and he will be in touch with ail of you regarding proposed dates. Thanks.
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